McFarland, Lisa

From: Lawrence, Demetria

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 5:31 PM
To: McFarland, Lisa

Subject: FW: Student Representation for IDEA
Attachments: image001.gif

An example for the committee.

Demetria Lawrence
Student Life Coordinator

From: Pedersen, Ryan

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 5:03 PM
To: LMCASPresident

Cc: Lawrence, Demetria; Jones, Erlinda
Subject: Student Representation for IDEA

Hello President Klipp,

My name is Ryan Pedersen, and myself along with a fellow faculty member Erlinda Jones are the co-chairs of the IDEA (Institutional Development of Equity and
Access) committee. This committee needs student representation. This semester we will be focused on the development the student equity plan for our
campus. Student voice as we do this will be invaluable to the process.

| am writing to formally request two students be appointed to our committee this semester as you do your appointments. The committee meets on the 3™
Thursday of every month from 2 —3:30 PM in L-105.

Please let me know when students are appointed and | would be happy to meet with them and let them know what we are working on and help them get
oriented to our work.

Thanks a ton!
Ryan Pedersen
Director, Title 111 HSI STEM Grant

L.os Medanos College
(925) 439-2181 ext 3940



